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June 7, 2024 
 
Jeffrey Shokrian, CEO 
791Coop 
115 Natalen Avenue 
San Antonio, TX 78209 
 
Re: Transfer of Controlling Ownership of Infrastructure Solutions Texas Rebuild and 
Contractual Responsibilities to Utility Metering Solutions, LLC 
 
Dear Mr. Shokrian: 
 
We are pleased to announce that Utility Metering Solutions, LLC has acquired controlling 
ownership of Infrastructure Solutions Texas Rebuild. As part of this acquisition, all contractual 
responsibilities and obligations associated with Infrastructure Solutions Texas Rebuild will be 
transferred to Utility Metering Solutions, LLC, effective immediately. 
 
This transfer is in full compliance with all relevant legal requirements and regulations. Utility 
Metering Solutions, LLC is committed to ensuring a seamless transition and to maintaining the high 
standards of service and performance that our stakeholders have come to expect. 
 
In accordance with this change, the Infrastructure Solutions Texas Rebuild contract will be 
updated to reflect Utility Metering Solutions, LLC as the responsible entity.  
 
For any inquiries or further information, please contact myself or Chad Davis, President of Utility 
Metering Solutions, LLC at chad.davis@umswater.com.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Jerry Caroom | CEO 


